

SANDON PARISH COUNCIL

SANDON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

WEDNESDAY 6TH FEBRUARY 2019 AT 7.30PM, SANDON VILLAGE HALL

Present: Cllr de Uphaugh (Chair), Cllr Cannon, Cllr Chamberlain, Cllr Gallo, Cllr Wharton, Cllr Jarvis and about 18 members of the public.

In attendance: M. Wicksteed, RFO

19.11 Apologies: Cllr Wordley, H Stubbings, R Maskell, T Barker.

19.12 The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting and outlined the purpose of the meeting which was to discuss the Sandon Fields licence review and decide on a course of action. Cllr Jarvis helpfully outlined the criteria that are followed by the licensing authorities.

Ian Dell spoke on behalf of those attending from the Village noting a series of irregularities in the application and noting the difference in scale and scope of the 2018 event to the 2017 event. Mrs Pollard made points on the Kites' breeding season.

The Parish Council then debated the licence with Cllr Chamberlain reporting on the Community meeting he attended with PC Ablett on 17th July 2018.

After deliberation, the PC drafted a letter to be sent to the Licencing Authority by the 18th February deadline.

Cllr de Uphaugh thanked attendees and the meeting closed at 8.05pm